



Philip Saa

Multimedia Specialist

**Meckenhausen M 44
Hilpoltstein, Bayern
91161**

**cowglow@gmail.com
+49 1578.127.1185
about.me/philipsaa**

ABOUT ME

I am an American filmmaker currently living and working in Germany.

My interests range from filmmaking to music theory. I am experienced in variety of multimedia disciplines.

Samples of my work are available on Vimeo: <https://vimeo.com/k14>

EDUCATION

1996-1999	Downtown Magnet High Schools
2000-2001	Cal Arts Institute
2010-2012	Los Angeles Film School

WORK HISTORY

FREELANCE VIDEO PRODUCER in Bayern, DE

Film, Edit, Deliver // 2017-Present

MULTIMEDIA ASSOCIATE for Raytheon IIS

Hohenfels, Germany // 2013-2017

FREELANCE FILMMAKER in Hollywood, CA

Production Dept. & Sound Dept. // 2011-2012

LANGUAGES

● ● ● ● ●
English

● ● ● ● ● ●
Spanish

● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
German

EXPERIENCE WORKING WITH

DIGITAL FILMMAKING

RED Scarlet, DSLRs & GoPro Cameras

VIDEO EDITING

Originally training on AVID Media Composer

Currently working with FinalCut Pro

WEB TECHNOLOGIES

PHP, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3

Wordpress Codex (able to create child-templates & plugins)